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dire que quelque chose ou quelqu’un est moins /aussi … que /    plus… que 

é … …

Less + adjectif + than   Women were less shy than before 

      Alcohol was less expensive than in the 1910s. 

é é … …

as + adjectif + as   Women were as beautiful as before 

      Alcohol was as dangerous as in in the 1910s. 

é é … …

  Adjectifs courts (1 syllabe ou deux syllabes qui se terminent par –Y, ou –ER, ou –OW) 

 Adjectif – ER + than   Women wore shorter dresses (short = 1 syllabe) 

     They were happier than before. (HAPPY = 2 syllabes terminé en Y, le y >> i) 

  Adjectifs longs (2 syllabes ou plus) 

More + adjectif + than The USA were more prosperous than before. 
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